
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
To: 	 VVeich, Ron (OLA) 
CC: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Kellner, 

Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Sent: 	 10/6/2011 11:01:38 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Response to Sen. Grassley 	ATF Invest. 

This looks good to me I'm going to be out of the office tomorrow, but will plan to call in, if there is a number or be 
available if it is easier for you all to call me. 

Thank you, 
Margaret 

On Oct 6, 2011, at 10:15 PM, "Weich, Ron (OLA)" <Ron.Weich@usdoigov> wrote: 

If we want, tomorrow we can get out this: ATF response to Grassley as well as the wrap-up letters to Issa and Smith. Let's 
discuss in AM. 

From: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject 	Response to Sen. Grassy --EiLTFI . nyest. 

Ron: 

This responds to Sen. Grassley's letters of March 4 and March 28. 

The draft has been cleared by 	ATF 	Of ATF, and by Gary Tromblay (USAO-ND Texas), who is prosecuting the 
traffickers. TheLATF . _ ._hurdecase ifl:leing prosecuted by the Criminal Division's Org Crime and Gang Section and by 
USAO-DC, and they all have cleared the draft (per Gregg Maisel, National Security Section Chief of USAO-DC). 

Ken 

Kenneth E. Kellner 

Attorney Advisor 
Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(202) 514-3752 
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